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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ~ Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 10:08 AM

To: Nor Azian Binte Noordin; SUR

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SKD978C (DOA: 18/05/2019)

Dear Azian,

The market value of SKD 978C is $44K-$45K (Estimated) as at May 2019,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 1:32 PM

Subject: Urgent: MV for SKD978C (DOA: 18/05/2019)

Importance: High

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of BRTAY INSURANCE GROUP



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID
2681E

Vehicle No.

SKDg978C

Vehicle to be Exported
No

Intended Deregistration Date
24 May 2019

Vehicle Make

B.M.W.

Vehicle Model

X1 SDRIVE18| AT D/AB 2WD 5DR GAS/D SR
Primary Colour

White

Manufacturing Year

2011

Engine No.
A987J007N46B20BD
Chassis No.
WBAVL32020VP92583
Maximum Power Qutput
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
Open Market Value
$29,551.00

Original Registration Date
28 Oct 2011

First Registration Date

28 Oct 2011

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid
$29,551.00

PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
27 Oct 2021

PARF Rebate Amount
$17,730.00

COE Expiry Date

27 Oct 2021

COE Category

E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)
10

QP Paid

$67,000.00

COE Rebate Amount
$15,887.00



Total Rebate Amount

$33,617.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 22 May 2019



Vzron Chen (LKKAuto)

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

§ nRi
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg & = = »\:}

A ttemver of [IATARY INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID
2B81E

Vehicle No.

SKD978C

Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date
24 May 2019

Vehicle Make

B.M.W.

Vehicle Medel

X1 SDRIVE18| AT D/AB 2WD 5DR GAS/D SR
Primary Colour

White

Manufacturing Year



2011

Engine No.
A987J007N46B20BD
Chassis No.
WBAVL32020VP92583
Maximum Power Output
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

27 Qct 2021
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
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5/22/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

4 New 5 Years Coe Renewal Honda Stream 1.BA
Past an Advertisement Autelinn
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just 2GR A 80 Admin Fepes Ak Ingpiration For Car buyprs

$58 until it's SOLD!

e  click here to view
8 ~ our PRISTINE USED CARS
= at GREAT PRICES

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

NN

Browse by Category ¥

¥
18 vehicles |BMW X1 o ' - l Advanced Search N
Price Depreciation Rzt Dt Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW X1 Any Any 2011 Any Any Any All
BMW X1 sDrivelBi $48,800 $12,980 /yr 23-Dec-2011 1,995 cc 59,000 km SUv Available

6 Months Warranty. Geod Condition, Sporty Look, Loan Available, Trade In Welcome,

Posted: 14-May-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X1, 2011 bmiw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMw

BMW X1 sDrivel8i - N.A 23-Dec-2011 1,995 cc - Suv SOLD

Cheapest On Market! Low Mileage, Call To Arrange Viewing To Believe

Posted: 11-May-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X1, 2011 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrivel8i = N.A 21-Sep-2011 1,995 cc - Suv SOLD

Drive With Assurance! All Our Quality Pre-Owned Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! STA/VICOM Inspection
Welcome! Easy Approval And Loan Available, Monthly Installment ..,

CarQuotz Singapore
Posted: 16-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X1, 2011 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

BMW X1 sDrivel8i = N.A 11-Jul-2011 1,995 cc - suv SOLD

Cheapest Depreciation In The Car Market! Showroom Condition! Re-Conditioned Showroom Upholstery! 6 Manths Warranty! Zero Problems And
Gimmicks, 120 Points Check Done! STA Welcomed! Easy High Loan Avai,.,

Posted: 09-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X1, 2011 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW

wore g s
' GETYOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

i COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN

BMW X1 sDrivelBi $42,000 $12,570 fyr 04-Jul-2011 1,995 cc 125,000 km SUvV Available
Only $4k Down To Drive Away This Beautifully Maintained BMW X1 SUV With Absolutely No Repairs Needed! Excellent Paintwork, Always Shelter
Parked And Waxed By Car Loving Owner! New Radiator Fitted In 6.., P ren AT |
Car Buyers Automative Pte Ltd
Posted: 19-May-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X1, 2011 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW
BMW X1 sDrivel8i ] N.A 04-Jul-2011 1,995 cc - Suv SOLD
Vehicle Is In Excellent Condition, It Has Been Cared For With Regular Servicing And Wash And Waxes. My Wife And I Recently Had A Baby And Need PR
To Upgrade To A Larger Vehicle, Don't Wait, Selling Fast! [LDIRECT OWNER ]
Posted: 16-May-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X1, 2011 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, x1, Used BMW
BMW X1 sDrivel8i 2 N.A 25-Jun-2011 1,995 cc - Suv SOLD

FLEXIBLE LOAN Scheme Can Be Arranged By Us, Selling The Cheapest In The Market, Lowest Genuine Mileage Clocked By The Previous Lady Qwner,
Excellent Condition Taken Care Of, Accident Free & Hassle Fre,.,,

Posted: 10-May-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X1, 2011 bmw x1, BMW X1, bmw x1, BMW, X1, xi, Used BMW

https://iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=BMW&MMO=X1&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2011 1/3



